fra-ops@dhs.aero

From: FCS NOREPLY <noreply@fcs-wfs.de>

Sent: Donnerstag, 13. Juli 2023 14:28

To: norbert.rakoczi@dhs.aero; fra-ops@dhs.aero; fra-passage@dhs.aero
Subject: NOT - PC 996 13/07/2023

QU CHACSPC FRALTXH FRAOCXH FRAOPXH

.FRAFMXH PC/131

NOT/1

NOTIFICATION TO CAPTAIN PREPARED BY MR. MICHAEL KARST
FROM FLIGHT DATE A/C REG
FRA PC 996 /13 13Jul23 TCRDA

OTHER SPECIAL LOAD
TO AWB NR CONTENTS PCS QTYIMP POS
CODE ULD CODE
001.SAW 51488684 HUMAN REMAINS 1 101KGHUM ~ ------
BULK SI 0 .1 natural cause of death OTHER SPECIAL LOAD
TO AWB NR CONTENTS PCS QTYIMP POS
CODE ULD CODE
002.SAW 51486061 CONSOL 367.4KGCOL ~ ------
BULK SI 0 .1 COL Keep cool between plus 2 and 8 degrees OTHER

SPECIAL LOAD
TO AWB NR CONTENTS PCS QTYIMP POS

CODE ULD CODE

003.SAW 51490913 DIAGNOSTIC 4 53.9KGCOL ~ ------
BULK SI 0 .1 COL Keep cool between plus 2 and 8 degrees

THERE WAS NO EVIDENCE OF ANY DAMAGED TO OR LEAKAGE FROM THE PACKAGES OR ANY LEAKAGE
FROM THE UNIT LOAD DEVICES LOADED ON THE AIRCRAFT
LOADING SUPERVISORS CAPTAINS SIGNATURE
SIGNATURE

LAST



